From: Kahlon, Ravi PREM:EX

To: Jones, Tristan FLNR:EX

Cc: Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX

Subject: Re: Natural Resource Forum -PG January 28-30
Date: Friday, January 17, 2020 10:55:30 AM
Importance: High

I have not made any commitments as of yet. Thanks Tristan.

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 17, 2020, at 10:45 AM, Jones, Tristan FLNR:EX
<Tristan.Jones@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Ravi,

We are finalizing MDD’s meeting schedule for the Natural Resource Forum. We are
ascertaining which of these meetings might be suitable for you to take.

Can you let us know if you have made any commitments regarding your time in PG?
Please let us know.

Thanks,
Tristan
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From: Kahlon, Ravi PREM:EX

To: Kahlon.MLA, Ravi LASS:EX

Subject: Re: Highway 91/17 Project Update

Date: Wednesday, January 15, 2020 11:07:41 AM
Sure

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 15, 2020, at 10:59 AM, Kahlon.MLA, Ravi
<Ravi.Kahlon.MLA@Ileg.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Thomas,

Would 12:30 on Monday, January 20" work? If not, we can find another time.

Thanks,

Kiran Sidhu

Constituency Assistant

Ravi Kahlon, MLA — Delta North
Kiran.Sidhu@leg.bc.ca | Tel: (604) 502 5449
8350 112 Street, Delta, BC V4C 7A2

From: "Chhun, Thomas TRAN:EX" <Thomas.Chhun@gov.bc.ca>
Date: Tuesday, January 14, 2020 at 2:22 PM

To: "Kahlon.MLA, Ravi" <Ravi.Kahlon.MLA@leg.bc.ca>

Cc: "Kahlon, Ravi PREM:EX" <Ravi.Kahlon@gov.bc.ca>, Edmund Lee
<elee@binnie.com>

Subject: Highway 91/17 Project Update

Good afternoon MLA Kahlon,
Happy New Year!

I am looking to schedule a meeting with you during the week of January 20th to
provide a project update.

Please let me know when you are available and | can send out the meeting invite.
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Thank you.

Regards,

Thomas Chhun
Associate Project Director
iot )

Ministry of Transportation and Infrastructure

P: 604-398-5678

E: Thomas.Chhun@gov.bc.ca

Notice: Government confidentiality and privilege requirements apply to this message and any attachments. If you are
not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, retransmission, conversion to hard copy, copying,
circulation or other use is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately,
and delete this message and any attachments from both your inbox and deleted items folder. Thank you.

Sent from my mobile device
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From: Kahlon, Ravi PREM:EX

To: Hold - 200218 - Massy, Michelle E PREM:EX
Subject: Re: PA this morning
Date: Wednesday, January 15, 2020 9:40:33 AM

Via phone please.
I don’t have any call in info. Thank you
Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 15, 2020, at 9:37 AM, Massy, Michelle E PREM:EX
<Michelle.Massy@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Good morning Ravi — | was just contacting you to see if you will still be attending P&A
from VCO or if you will be calling in?

Thank you,
Michelle

Michelle Massy

Manager ! Cabinet Operations

Room 049]| 617 Government St. | Victoria, BC
778-974-5079, cell: 250-516-0685

Warning: This email is intended only for the use of the individual or organization to
whom it is addressed. It may contain information that is privileged or confidential. Any
distribution, disclosure, copying, or other use by anyone else is strictly prohibited. If you
have received this in error, please telephone or e-mail the sender immediately and
delete the message
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From: Kahlon, Ravi PREM:EX

To: Allan. John FLNR:EX
Subject: Re: Roundup speaking option
Date: Wednesday, January 15, 2020 9:12:58 AM

Sure. Will need comms to prepare possible q and A’s. thnx

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 15, 2020, at 6:42 AM, Allan, John FLNR:EX <John.Allan@gov.bc.ca>
wrote:

Interested??

From: "Allan, John FLNR:EX" <John.Allan@gov.bc.ca>
Date: Wednesday, January 15, 2020 at 6:40 AM

To: Kendra Johnston <kjohnston@amebc.ca>

Cc: "Parmar, Ravi FLNR:EX" <Ravi.Parmar@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: Roundup speaking option

Thanks Kendra but | am on my way to Prince George at that time. Parliamentary
secretary Ravi Kahlon may be available. | have copied his MA.
John

From: Kendra Johnston <kjohnston@amebc.ca>
Date: Tuesday, January 14, 2020 at 4:39 PM

To: "Allan, John FLNR:EX" <John.Allan@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Roundup speaking option

Hi John,

I’'m wondering if would be interested in joining the Government Industry Panel at
Roundup moderated by Vaugh Palmer. We currently have Minister Mungall and John

Rustad on the panel and it would be great to have a 3" voice. Vaugh is going to give a
20 minute keynote on competitiveness and then moderate a 20-30 minute long panel
discussion. We had originally invited Minister Donaldson, but given the panel he opted
not to take part. Our industry interacts with FLNRO almost as much as we interact with
EMPR, so we really would like to have someone from the Ministry on the panel. | also
believe that some of our biggest opportunities to improve competitiveness rest in
FLNRO, so being present as part of the panel would add greatly to the conversation.

The session is Monday afternoon between 3 pm and 4 pm. If you're interest, and able
to take part, I'll send through more details.
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Thank you for considering,

<image001.jpg>

Kendra Johnston, PGeo, MBA

President & Chief Executive Officer

AME | Association for Mineral Exploration
T: 604.630.3920

C:778.772.4410
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From: Kahlon, Ravi PREM:EX

To: Sidhu, Kiran LASS:EX

Subject: Fwd: Highway 91/17 Project Update
Date: Tuesday, January 14, 2020 3:39:09 PM
20th?

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Chhun, Thomas TRAN:EX" <Thomas.Chhun@gov.bc.ca>
Date: January 14, 2020 at 2:22:16 PM PST

To: "Kahlon.MLA, Ravi LASS:EX" <Ravi.Kahlon. MLA@Ileg.bc.ca>
Cec: "Kahlon, Ravi PREM:EX" <Ravi.Kahlon@gov.bc.ca>, Edmund Lee
<elee@binnie.com>

Subject: Highway 91/17 Project Update

Good afternoon MLA Kahlon,
Happy New Year!

I am looking to schedule a meeting with you during the week of January 20th to
provide a project update.

Please let me know when you are available and I can send out the meeting invite.

Thank you.

Regards,

Thomas Chhun

Associate Project Director

Highway 91/17 Upgrade Project

Ministry of Transportation and Infrastructure

P: 604-398-5678

E: Thomas Chhlm@{’ﬂ]: be.ca

Notice: Government confidentiality and privilege requirements apply to this message and any attachments. If you are
not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, retransmission, conversion to hard copy, copying,
circulation or other use is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender
immediately, and delete this message and any attachments from both your inbox and deleted items folder. Thank you.

Sent from my mobile device
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From: Kahlon, Ravi PREM:EX

To: Jones, Tristan FLNR:EX
Subject: Re: Follow-up to Call on December 11, 2019 with Mayor Blackwell
Date: Tuesday, January 14, 2020 11:47:28 AM

It will not be able to attend. Please let the Mayor Blackwell know. I look forward to chatting
with him soon. Perhaps I'll set up a check in call next week.

Thanks and Happy New Years!

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 14, 2020, at 11:39 AM, Jones, Tristan FLNR:EX
<Tristan.Jones@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hello Ravi,

s.22

Staff are following up with me regarding whether you would be able to attend the
following in Clearwater.

1. Invitation to speak at Saturday, January 25" Value Added / Forest Utilization
Workshop — Clearwater BC (Hosted by District of Clearwater Forestry Working
Group)

a. Action: Leslie to send invitation to Ravi P — find attached draft agenda for

January 25" workshop here in Clearwater BC. (draft agenda attached)

Can you please get back to me on this?

Thank you,
Tristan

From: Parmar, Ravi FLNR:EX <Ravi.Parmar@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: January 3, 2020 8:54 PM

To: Jones, Tristan FLNR:EX <Tristan.Jones@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX <Lisa.Silverio@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Fwd: Follow-up to Call on December 11, 2019 with Mayor Blackwell

Happy New Year Tristan. s.22 can you discuss the invitation from
Clearwater below for their Forestry forum?
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Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Leslie Groulx <lgroulx@docbc.ca>
Date: January 2, 2020 at 10:30:33 PM GMT+5:30

To: "Parmar, Ravi FLNR:EX" <Ravi.Parmar@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Kahlon.MLA, Ravi LASS:EX" <Ravi.Kahlon.MLA@leg.bc.ca>, Mayor
Blackwell <mblackwell@docbc.ca>

Subject: Follow-up to Call on December 11, 2019 with Mayor Blackwell

Good afternoon
First —happy new year!!

| apologize for the lateness of this response / follow up to our conference
call on December 11, 2019 (already).

Points discussed are as follows:

s.12;5.13; 5.16

s.12; .13

3. Short Term Worker Support Program — initiatives sent in by Ms.
Groulx — Wells Gray Park — Wildfire reduction and trail
maintenance.

a. Action: Leslie to send summary of conversation with ADM
Jim Standen, BC Parks after that call.
512,513 - ' '

s.12; .13

4. Invitation to speak at January 25" value Added / Forest Utilization
Workshop — Clearwater BC (Hosted by District of Clearwater

Page 9 of 16 FNR-2020-01302



Forestry Working Group)
a. Action: Leslie to send invitation to Ravi P —find attached
draft agenda for January 25t workshop here in Clearwater
BC. (draft agenda attached)
b. Action: Need confirmation that PS Kahlon can attend

5. Minister Donaldson met with Federal Forest Minister — Action:
Mayor Blackwell to contact MP C MclLeod re: program funding for
laid off forest workers (use Community Adjustment Fund program
from 2009 as an example)

s.12; .13

7. Community Support Program Guide - $100k — government cannot
change direction on this funding

8. Job Placement Coordinator — an employee from Clearwater
(Canfor) has been hired will be housed at MOFLNRORD offices in
Clearwater

a. Action: move forward with a public announcement ASAP!
b. Still working on placement of civil servant for this office

9. Request for Mayor Blackwell and CAO Groulx to meet with
Minister’s in Victoria
a. Action: CAO Groulx to work with Ravi P who will help us set
up meeting dates for Ministers DOC wants to meet with ie:
Minister Robinson, MMAH & Minister Donaldson

s.12; .13

Action items above are to be noted and followed up on.

Please confirm asap the attendance of PS Kahlon at the Jan 25th

workshop.... Start time is 9am
Thank you for all your work with Clearwater and area.
Look forward to hearing from you shortly.

Cheers
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Leslie

Leslie Groulx, CMC | Chief Administrative Officer
P:250.674.2257 | C: 250.674.8818 | F: 250.674.2173 | E: lgroulx@docbc.ca

<image005.jpg>
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District of Clearwater

Box 157, 209 Dutch Lake Road,

Clearwater, BC

Canada VOE 1NO
This message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it
is addressed and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and
exempt from disclosure. Any other distribution, copying, disclosure or taking
any action in connection with its contents is strictly prohibited. If you are not
the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy
all copies of the original message. Email transmission cannot be guaranteed
to be secure or error-free as information could be intercepted, corrupted,
delayed, contain viruses, or otherwise be subject to technical problems. The
sender therefore does not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the
contents of this message which arise as a result of email transmission. Thank
you.

<Kamloops TSA Renewal Interfor Letter of Support - sent by Registered Mail
July 16.._.pdf>

<Request Engage in Forest Sector Renewal Process - District of Clearwater.pdf>

<DRAFT AGENDA FOR JANUARY WORKSHOP.docx>
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From: Kahlon, Ravi PREM:EX

To: Girn, Naveen PREM:EX
Subject: Fwd: Vaisakhi at the Leg
Date: Tuesday, January 7, 2020 12:25:58 PM

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:
From: Sikh Youth Of Victoria <sikhyouthofvictoria@gmail.com>
Date: January 7, 2020 at 12:00:23 PM PST
To: "Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX" <Ramesh.Ranjan@gov.bc.ca>
Cec: "Kahlon, Ravi PREM:EX" <Ravi.Kahlon@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Vaisakhi at the Leg

Hi,

Firstly, Happy New Year and$-22

Vaisakhi is approaching and we were wondering whether the province wished to
do an event to celebrate it, similar to the one we did last year?

Our motto this year would be ‘I see no Stranger’ and on themes concerning a
faith-based approach on dealing with hatred and things that divide us. Our
speeches and art displays would be focused on this.

The rest of the program would be similar to what we did before (short speeches,
musical performance, turban tying). We also wanted to know whether a flag could
be raised too on the ceremonial pole - this could either be a traditional Sikh flag or
the official one for Sikh Heritage Month BC, which is the non-profit that manages
the events across the province.

The desire is to have this occur on the week beginning April 6th.

Cheers,

Jindi Singh
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Balsom, Tami FLNR:EX

From: Kahlon, Ravi PREM:EX
Sent: Tuesday, January 7, 2020 10:38 AM
To: Kahlon, Ravi

Subject: Accepted: Guest Presentation to UVIC Graduate Students in ED-D 519N
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Balsom, Tami FLNR:EX

From: Kahlon, Ravi PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, January 6, 2020 11:26 AM

To: Kahlon, Ravi

Subject: Accepted: Briefing re OARH Consultations
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Balsom, Tami FLNR:EX

From: Kahlon, Ravi PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, January 6, 2020 11:25 AM

To: Kahlon, Ravi

Subject: Accepted: 2019 BC Sports Hall of Fame Induction Gala
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Balsom, Tami FLNR:EX

From: Kahlon, Ravi PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, January 6, 2020 11:25 AM
To: Kahlon, Ravi

Subject: Accepted: PSK Bi-Weekly Meeting
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